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DATE:  September 4, 2014 

TO:  School Board 

FROM: Linda M. Madsen, Ph.D. 

  Superintendent 

SUBJECT: GIFTS TO THE DISTRICT 

Minnesota Statute 123B.02, subdivision 6 permits school boards to “…receive, for the benefit of the district, 

bequests, donations, or gifts for any proper purpose and apply the same to the purpose designated.  In that behalf, the 

board may act as a trustee of any trust created for the benefit of the district, and for the benefit of pupils thereof.” 

BE IT RESOLVED by the School Board of Independent School District 831 that the School Board accept with 

appreciation the following contributions and permit their use as designated by the donors: 

Donation Donor   

$250.00 Wyoming PTA To Wyoming Elementary for parent handbook/calendar 

$30.00 Honeywell Hometown 

Solutions, Morristown NJ 

To Central Montessori for student activities 

$120.00 Wells Fargo Community 

Support, Princeton NJ 

To Wyoming Elementary for education 

School      

supplies     

Coon Lake Community & Sr. 

Center, Wyoming 

To Linwood Elementary for kids in need – valued at $200 

$120.00 Wells Fargo Community 

Support, New Jersey 

To Wyoming Elementary for educational needs 

60 backpacks 

with school 

supplies  

Cellular Connection, Forest 

Lake  

To FLAS to be given at the Living on Less Resource Fair, 

August 2014 – valued at $180 

   

 

 

 

INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 831 

 

Agenda Item 8 


